

LABOR RELATIONS



May 27, 2005

RECEIVED
MAY 2005
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Mr. William Burrus
President
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-4128

Dear Bill:

In March of 2004, Health and Resource Management, in response to a need created by declining workload, began an Outplacement Pilot for the purpose of reevaluating and reassessing rehabilitation and limited duty assignments in the New York Metro Area.

Health and Resource Management has completed its review of reassessment activity and reassignment protocols in the New York Metro Area pilot and will begin the process of nationwide implementation of the initiative by district. Workload-related reassessment activity of rehabilitation jobs and limited duty will begin in the San Diego and Pittsburgh Districts in mid- to late June.

If you have any questions concerning this change, please contact Charles Baker at (202) 268-3832.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "D. Tulino".

Doug A. Tulino
Manager
Labor Relations Policies and Programs